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‘.1? uctober 1.951 

Dear Jae: 

me to irindverbunco on my part; namely, the failure to collect mail at tho» list-ropulitan Club, I b 6 only reeently found your letter of September 2 

fleanwizile £ have bad , . an excellent talk with who iwraaaed me mat favorably, and I hope we can be ofsome hulptohiza. Ionlyrem-at.I1namt;1nHew York on the firming of Saptamber 28'!’-he 
Iwcmldbeintorea hnwuhatyouplan *0 fill With !‘¢8@~1‘Ii $0 the Parmnallw, ( )( ) I an somewhat diaturbad that the Amewican aids is not likely ta be aderma repreaampd at this meeting. z believe 1 gfitd am Bbflut am» and I hava eard mmra that he may be going. It no, this will help change the picture. Vary possibly you have already spoken with him. 

' 

Sirnernlq Yours, 

Allen ‘ii. Dulles 

Jaseph is. Johnson, Eaq. Pmsidant “""'"""""""' 
Carnegie flxwbmwnt for international Peaoa nos mt. nun swat 
New Zork 27, Haw York 
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